
California State University    Office of General Counsel

Memorandum

To: CSU Presidents Date: June 30, 2005

From: Christine Helwick Phone: 562/951-4500
General Counsel Fax: 562/951-4956

Subject: Recent Court Decisions
˚
˚
Several important court decisions have recently been issued that are worthy of comment.
˚
Ten Commandments
˚
On June 27, 2005, a deeply divided United States Supreme Court issued two 5-4 decisions dealing
with the display of the Ten Commandments on public property.  McCreary County, Kentucky v.
American Civil Liberties Union of Kentucky (05 C.D.O.S. 5606) dealt with the framed display of
the Ten Commandments inside two county courthouses.  Concluding that the history and intent
behind the postings indicated that they had a predominantly religious purpose, the Court held that the
displays violated the Establishment Clause of the U.S. Constitution.  The Court noted that the Ten
Commandments are an unmistakably religious statement dealing with religious obligations and
with morality subject to religious sanction" and concluded that "[w]hen the government initiates an
effort to place this statement alone in public view, a religious object is unmistakable.
˚
Conversely, Van Orden v. Perry (05 C.D.O.S. 5652) involved a monument inscribed with the Ten



The Court concluded that˚the˚software distributors˚could be held liable for the˚copyright
infringement˚of their customers, particularly since both companies had˚actively encouraged their
customers˚to use˚the free software˚to download copyrighted works. [O]ne who distributes a device
with the object of promoting its use to infringe copyright, as shown by clear expression or other


